~  ~ Harnett

Department of Public Health

_j('““‘-'COUNTY

NORTH CARQLINA

October 4", 2024
Pedro Ramirez
774 NC 82
Dunn, NC 28334

Re: Status of Repair Application

Mr. Ramirez

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing a Repair Permit. The evaluation could

not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

_ 1. Use pink flags to mark property lines and irons that are

Set by surveyor need to be visible. Property lines to be marked/flagged every 50°.

_ 2. Use orange flags to mark house box.

_ 3. Directions not clear to property ($25.00 fee incurred)
___ 4. Property needs cleared

__ 5. Driveway not shown on site plan (Revision Required)

6. Backhoe pits required

X 7. Other- Property seems to be flooded with water. Tank lid was not accessible due to being filled
with mud and had no handle. There was no smell or sight of physical sewage at the time of inspection.
Applicant’s water usage was 46,000 gallons for the month. Applicant was informed to have a plumber
look for potential leaks or continuous water devices being used. Once this is back to normal then the
septic system can dry out and go back to normal. A new septic system will not fix this issue at the
moment, because the same problem will occur of overloading the septic system. Once water usage is
fixed, have a septic contractor to pump out the excessive amount of water/effluent to help the system

return back to normal.

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed.

Any questions I can be reached at 910-893-7547 between 8:00am -9:00am Monday-Friday.

Sincerely,

%/ W SEHS

Reynold Levocz R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health

strong roots - new growth



